Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMERNT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 6, 2012

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH UNIVERSITY OF
LOUISVILLE RESEARCH FOUNDATION FOR HAZARD
MITIGATION PLANNING SERVICES

On July 12, 2011 (Resolution No. 338-2011), Council approved execution of agreement with
the University of Louisville Research Foundation on behalf of the university’s Center for
Hazards Research in the amount of $107,701, for provision of services relative to the re-
evaluation of risks and tmpacts w0 the community and the update of the required community
hazard miugation plan. The funding agency, Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, has
extended the performance period of this project; therefore the LFUCG Division of
Emergency Management is proposing this extension through June 30, 2013 to the consulting
agreement with the University of Louisville Research Foundation.

Council authorization to execute amendment to agreement with University of Louisville
Research Foundation is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director f\_x

Xe:  Clay Mason, Commissioner of the Department of Public Safety
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